Department of Energy

Bonneville Power Administration
P.O. Box 3621
Portland, Oregon 97208-3621

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

October 4, 2012
In reply refer to: DK-7
Tanuj Khandelwal
17 Goodyear, Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92618
FOIA #BPA-2012-01829-F
Dear Mr. Khandelwal:

Thisisafinal response to your request for records that you made to the Bonneville Power
Administration (BPA), under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552.

You haverequested the following:
1. Electromagnetic Transients Program (EMTP) Primer

Response:
BPA has no responsive records.

You haverequested the following:
2. Electromagnetic Transients Program (EMTP) Application guide

Response:
BPA has provided this document in its entirety on the enclosed CD.

You haverequested the following:
3. Electromagnetic Transients Program (EMTP) Field Test Comparisons

Response:
BPA has no responsive records.

You haverequested the following:
4. Electromagnetic Transients Program (EMTP) Workbook

Response:
BPA has provided this document in its entirety on the enclosed CD.

You haverequested the following:
5. Electromagnetic Transients Program (EM TP) Source Code Documentation



Response:
BPA supplied you with what documents we found under a previous FOIA request
BPA-2012-01631-F

You haverequested the following:
6. Electromagnetic Transients Program (EMTP) Rule Book

Response:
BPA supplied you with what documents we found under a previous FOIA request
BPA-2012-01631-F

Pursuant to 10 CFR 1004.8, if you are dissatisfied with this determination, or the adequacy of the
search, you may appeal this FOIA response in writing within 30 calendar days of receipt of a
final response letter. The appeal should be made to the Director, Office of Hearings and Appeals,
HG-1, Department of Energy, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20585-1615.
The written appeal, including the envelope, must clearly indicate that a FOIA Appeal isbeing
made.

Y ou agreed to pay all applicable fees. The fees associated with this request total $93.30 and will
be billed to you separately.

| appreciate the opportunity to assist you. Please contact Kim Winn, Communications Specialist
at 503-230-5273 with any questions about this |etter.

Sincerdly,
/s/Christina J. Munro
Christina J. Munro

Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act Officer

Enclosure: CD

Due to the size of these documents they cannot be posted. To obtain a copy please
contact the BPA FOIA Office at 503-230-7305.



